
Date:          June 21, 2022 

To: Honorable Chairman Jose “Pepe” Diaz 
    and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

From: Daniella Levine Cava 
Mayor 

Subject: Status Report on FEMA Reimbursements for Hurricane Irma – Directive No. 182307  

Summary 

Pursuant to a Board directive, attached as Exhibit I, Status of Federal Emergency Management Agency 

(FEMA) Reimbursements, is the April 2022 monthly report regarding the status of FEMA reimbursements 

of County expenditures incurred in response to the 2017 Hurricane Irma.  In summary, the County 

submitted 223 projects with an estimated total cost of $272 million. The County projected to be reimbursed 

$260 million with a  cost share of $12 million. Of this, $248 million has been obligated to date and $206 

million collected.  
 

Background 

On September 10, 2017, Hurricane Irma made landfall in South Florida. In anticipation of landfall, the 

President of the United States declared a Federal Emergency on September 4, 2017, which allowed Miami-

Dade to seek Federal and State grants for reimbursement of actual hurricane-related expenditures. The 

County anticipates that it will incur about $272 million of Hurricane Irma expenditures overall. These 

projected expenditures constitute 223 distinct projects as of April 30, 2022. As FEMA continues its review 

process, estimate and cost share allocations may change. 
 

As of April 30, 2022, FEMA has obligated $237 million in federal funding with $11 million in state 

funding. FEMA and the State of Florida have paid $206 million to the County. 
 

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 14-65, this report will be placed on the next available Board Meeting agenda. 

Should you require additional information, please contact Controller Madelin Rizzo at 305-375-5096 or 

Chief Financial Officer/Finance Director Edward Marquez at 305-375-1451.  

 
 

Attachment 
 

c:  

 Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk of the Courts 

Geri Bonzon-Keenan, County Attorney 

Gerald K. Sanchez, First Assistant County Attorney 

Jess M. McCarty, Executive Assistant County Attorney 

Office of Mayor Senior Staff 

Department Directors  

Jennifer Moon, Chief, Office of Policy and Budgetary Affairs 

Yinka Majekodunmi, County Commission Auditor 

Basia Pruna, Director, Clerk of the Board 

Eugene Love, Agenda Coordinator 

 




